
 

Memorandum 22-067 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE:  APRIL 20, 2022 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS FOR CAPTAIN PATTIE’S AND AJ’S OLDTOWN 
STEAKHOUSE 

The City Clerk’s Office has been notified by the AMCO Board of Liquor License Permit Renewals for Beverage Dispensary  
and Seasonal Restaurant Eating Place within the City of Homer, for the following licenses: 
  

License Type: Restaurant Eating Place - Seasonal 
License #:  2673 
DBA Name:  Captain Patties Fish House 
Service Location: 4241 Homer Spit Rd. #1 

Homer, AK 99603 
Licensee:  Captain Patties Fish House, Inc. 
Contact Person: John Michels 

 
License Type: Beverage Dispensary 
License #:  1252 
DBA Name:  AJ’s Old Town Steakhouse 
Service Location: 120 W Bunnell Avenue 

Homer, AK 99603 
Licensee:  APS Investments, LLC 
Contact Person: Adrienne Sweeney 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the Liquor License Renewal Applications.   
 
Fiscal Note: Revenues. 


